Stephanie Kienzle

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks, Rebekah.

Woodley, Lura <lwoodley@northmiamifl.gov>
Thursday, February 2, 2023 9:55 AM

Harvard, Rebekah D.

RE: Urban Wiseman

From: Harvard, Rebekah D. <rharvard@northmiamifl.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 9:45 AM
To: Woodley, Lura <lwoodley@northmiamifl.gov>

Subject: RE: Urban Wiseman

Good morning Lura,

Mr. McKenzie is here for his check.

THANKFUL THURSDAY

le'r'i he H‘-ankful fur

Help and kindness you recelve

Frieads and family that support you

Tlme you have to make 1t happen

Lite lessons that make you wiser

Respectfully,

ML MIAM

Rebekah Harvard

Employment & Benefits Manager

Personnel Department



776 NE 125t Street
North Miami, FL 33161
305-893-6511 ext. 12305
786-659-9445 (Cell)

Please print only if necessary
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From: Woodley, Lura <lwoodley@northmiamifl.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 8:41 AM

To: Harvard, Rebekah D. <rharvard@northmiamifl.gov>
Subject: Urban Wiseman

Importance: High

Good Morning Rebekah,

When you have a moment, can you please provide me the check back for McKenzie as he is planning to stop by at
10:00am.

Thanks in advance for your assistance.

NORTHIMIAMI

F L O R | D A

Lura F. Woodley MSHRM, PHR, SHRM-CP, FCLRP
Personnel Director

Personnel Department

776 NE 125t Street

North Miami, FL 33161

305-893-6511 ext. 12301

305-560-0486 (Cell)

@ Please print only if necessary



